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April 30,2010

Brian K. Cherry
Vice President, Regulatory Relations
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beaie Street, Mail Code B10C 
San Francisco CA 94177

RE: Decision 10-02-032, A.G9-02-022: Request for Moratorium

Dear Mr. Cherry;

This is in response to your letter of April 29,2010 in which you request a moratorium from 
calling Peak Day Pricing events from May 1,2010 until June 1,2010 for large Commercial and 
Industrial customers (large business customers) and for agricultural customers and small and 
medium commercial and industrial customers (small and medium business customers) under 
Decision (D.) 10-02-032.

Your request is granted. Pacific Gas and Electric Company shall inform all of the parties in 
A.09-02-022 of the limited moratorium granted and shall state that the Executive Director has 
authorized the extension.

Sii

Paul Clanon
Executive Director
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